Fremont Township Minutes July 11, 2019

The regular meeting for the Fremont Twp. Board of Trustees was held on July 11, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. at the Fremont Township Hall.

Board members present: H. Wymore, M. Blatt, J. Welke, C. Sherwin and A. Holbrook. Absent: None Guests: Carolyn Wymore, Bill & Judy Raymond, Greg & Judy Eggert, Ken Bragg, Ida Barrons, Jennifer Leitzel, Joan Fackler, Wayne Nelson, Victoria Bennett, and Gail Prill.

MINUTES: Motion made by M. Blatt, seconded by J. Welke to approve the June 13, 2019, regular meeting minutes as presented - motion carried.

BILLS: Motion to pay the bills as presented made by C. Sherwin, seconded by J. Welke - motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

A Resident asked if we had any idea when they were going to start roadside mowing. M. Blatt stated that they plan on starting the last week of July or first week of August. A Resident also commented that on Snover Road just east of Leix Road there is a sink hole. H. Wymore commented that the Road Commission is aware of it. Another Resident wanted to thank H. Wymore for contacting Dayton Township regarding the water problem on Cat Lake Road. This Resident stated that they went to the Dayton Township meeting to mention it to their Board and was told that H. Wymore had already contacted them and this Resident is very appreciative of him trying to get the problem resolved.

TREASURER REPORT:

Treasurer balance as of June 30, 2019, was \$511,766.88. Motion to accept the treasurer report made by H. Wymore, seconded by M. Blatt - motion carried.

SUPERVISOR REPORT:

Cemetery Report – had one cremation burial this month. Also H. Wymore mentioned that after all the rain we received the stone in the ditch at the Fremont Cemetery has washed away and will need to be replaced. The Cemetery Caretaker mentioned that we will need some rocks or fill dirt because the rain is washing away the footings to the walking bridge. He stated that this should be done soon to prevent any damage. C. Sherwin asked if we were going to need another permit from DEQ to do the work and H. Wymore stated that we shouldn't because it is just maintenance. The Board asked the Cemetery Caretaker to get us a price on what it would cost to do the repairs.

Road Report - Road Commission repaired Snover Road east of M24 so that road is now open.

NEW BUSINESS:

There is a Board of Review meeting on July 17th at noon at the Township Hall.

The Zoning Administrator has written a citation to have a mobile home cleaned up on O'Brien Road. H. Wymore read his resignation letter and recommended that the Board appoint his deputy to finish his term as Supervisor. Motion made by J. Welke, seconded by A. Holbrook to regretfully accept Henry Wymore's resignation as supervisor – motion carried. Motion made by J. Welke, seconded by A. Holbrook to appoint Matt Blatt to finish the current term as supervisor. Roll call vote: A. Holbrook-yes, J. Welke-yes, M. Blatt-yes, C. Sherwin-yes. Motion carried.. It was questioned as to filling the open Trustee position and A. Holbrook mentioned that she would run an ad in the newspaper requesting letters of interest for the positon. The Board will fill the position at the next Board meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 7:22 p.m.

All meetings are held the second Thursday of every month at the Fremont Township Hall located at 4850 Mertz Road (M-24) at 7:00 p.m. All public is welcome to attend.

Amy Holbrook, Fremont Township Clerk.